



**Dana Lin, M.B.A.**  
**Senior Manager – Securities Arbitration**

[DANALIN@SLCG.COM](mailto:DANALIN@SLCG.COM)  
703-246-9383

**Key Qualifications**

Ms. Lin is Senior Manager at SLCG Economic Consulting, LLC. She has over 20 years of experience in financial analysis. She has been involved with thousands of damage analyses that have been used in FINRA arbitrations, SEC investigations, and state and federal court cases and for mediation purposes. Her work involves financial statements and account analyses that covers a wide variety of investment products, including stocks, bonds, mutual funds, options and other derivatives, alternative investments, and foreign currency and securities.

Ms. Lin received her B.A. in International Trade from the National Chenchi University at Taipei Taiwan and her M.B.A. in Finance and Investments from the George Washington University at Washington D.C.

**Professional Experience**

SLCG ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC

- 2016 - *Senior Manager – Securities Arbitration*
- 2006 - 2016 *Manager*
- 2002 - 2006 *Financial Analyst*

Merrill Lynch Co., & Inc.

- 2001-2002 *Co-op Program*  
Implemented marketing strategies and assisted with client management.

CHANG HWA BANK

- 1997-1999 *Senior Foreign Exchange Coordinator*  
Formulated multi-currency settlement programs for stock investments in NYSE, TSE, HKEX, SingaporeGX and SEThailand.
- 1995-1997 *Foreign Exchange Specialist/ Analyst*  
Conducted cross-currency transactions, spot and forward foreign exchange transactions, multi-currency loan and mortgage evaluation and multi-currency remittance.

**Education**

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, WASHINGTON D.C.

- 2002 M.B.A., Finance and Investments

NATIONAL CHENGCHI UNIVERSITY, TAIPEI TAIWAN

- 1994 B.A., International Trade